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Republic of the Philippines RE"IVT-W‘-';'IE n

DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAIN REFORM

Tunay na Pagbabago sa Repormang £ graryo

MEMORANDUM
FOR E THE OIC-UNDERSECRETARY
Filed Operations Office
FROM g THE OIC-PROVINCIAL AGRARIAN REFORM OFFICEF Il

DAR Provincial Office, Puerto Princesa City

SUBJECT: EMAIL DATED 11 FEBRUARY 2021 ADDRESSED TO THE PRI:SIDENT FROM
MR. JESULITO O. DALUMPINES, REQUESTING FOR THE COMPLETION OF THE
PROCEDURE FOR THE EVENTUAL CARP COVERAGE OF THI PROPERTIES OF THE
BUREAU OF CORRECTIONS-IWAHIG PALAWAN AND PENA . FARM IN PUERTO
PRINCESA CITY

DATE : MARCH 25, 2021

This is to acknowledge receipt of your indorsement dated February 18, 2)21 which was received
on March 22, 2021 related to the email dated February 11, 2021 adilressed to President R.
Duterte from Mr. Jesulito O. Dalumpines, Vice President for Operatiors, SMZSLLPPC, Inc. and
indorsement of Regional Director Zoraida O. Macadindang, Al-Hadj, ID, I egion IV-B.

Relative thereto, DAR Palawan had already undertaken, investigations, 1neetings and submitted
series of communications from 2017 pertaining to the requests of this association which were
already attached to our submitted Memorandum to RD Zoraida O. Micadindang, Al-HADJ-JD
dated January 25, 2021.

At present, we are preparing a Completed Staff Work on the subject n atter for submission to
your office. (Please see attached documents previously submitted):

1. MEMORANDUM FOR RD Zoraida O. Macdindang, Al Hadj-JD dated January 25, 2021;

2. Conduct of Inter-agency meeting/Dialogue between DAR, DENR, PPF and SMZSLLP, Inc.
representative on August 29, 2017;

3. Memorandum of RD Amnel S. Dizon, DARMO-MIMAROPA, dated ! eptember 11, 2017;

4. Memorandum to USEC Atty. Karlo S. Bello, FOO, DARCO, Quezon City, dated October 18,
2018;



[image: image2.jpg]5. Letter to Mr. Francisco P. Cabuberde, dated February 17, 2020 re:: Scheduled Field
Validation;

6. Letter to Mr. Francisco P. Cabuberde dated March 3, 2020 re: ou come of the meeting
conducted with interagency on March 2, 2020;

7. Letter to Mr. Francisco P. Cabuberde, dated March 13, 2020 re: t e issuance of
Certifications that the subject areas are classified as “ UNCLASSIFIED PUBLIC FOREST’,
thus field validation will no longer be conducted.

8. Memorandum to RD Zoraida O. Macadindang, Al_hadj JD, dated March 16, 2020, re:
preliminary activities prior to supposedly field validation;

9. Reply to CENRO Zaldy Cayatoc, dated September 11, 2020 re: qu ery on the status of
action taken to Mr. Paciversidro A. Cataylo of SMZSLLP, inc.; and

10. Acknowledgment of CENRO Cayatoc to letter dated September 11, 2020, dated
September 22, 2020.

For your information.

DAISY D. GBANU%

)

Cc: Mr. Jesulito O. Daluumpines
Vice-President for Operations
SMZSLLP, Inc.

RD Marvin V. Bernal
DARRO-MIMAROPA, Quezon City
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